

JCR EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – AGENDA OF MEETING HELD THURSDAY, 7TH FEBRUARY 2019

JCR exec members present

Nicola Hall | Finance & Democracy Officer | Chair
Will Groarke | President
Joe Fundrey | Vice President Socials and Events
Becky Smith | Media & Communications Officer
Lauren Whitaker | Media & Communications Officer
Caitlin Nolan | Welfare & Campaigns Officer
Lauren Yarwood | Welfare & Education Officer
Harriet Phipps | Welfare & International Officer
Dragos Bogdan | Socials & Events Officer
Elissa Griffiths | Socials & Events Officer
Jacob Ratcliffe | Sports Officer
Georgie Zowonu | Sports Officer

In attendance

Matty Robinson | Union Development

Absences

Agenda item 1 | Apologies received from Georgina Henderson

Agenda Item 2 Approve minutes from last week's meeting

Agenda item 3 | I's & Q's

Finance: ordered 15 hour shirts

International: 125 quid to do international day – global experiences week

Socials: Sorting 15 hour route

Sorting valentines day thing

Comms: 15 hour promotion

Education: meeting about enterprise week, alumni meeting

Sports: Getting team together for carter shield – mixed netball on Sunday

Booking places for patriots

Welfare: Alpaca welfare event – found a couple of companies, meeting with martin

Pres: tried to sort treveoke, made an event calendar,

Agenda item 4 | 15 hour bar crawl

Confirming route

Selling tickets next week, theme release coming out tomorrow

Sorting timetable

Agenda item 5 | Trevaoke

Tom supplying equipment

Gin fest next week

Next Wednesday – half 7

Agenda item 6 | Enterprise Week and Mind Your Own Business

Lauren and Jo had few meetings. Need to reinvent it. Two offices available but want one to be turned into a jcr office. Going to be doing interviews in summer team.

Enterprise week – 11th march, week 9 – week of activities for people who want to start their own business. Currently have Lancaster entrepreneurs, Ian meeks doing workshop on public speaking. Had meeting with Simon from Work in Process – going to give us key to place so we can run stuff in there. On Friday afternoon of that week, do drop-in-session with business guy for people to come in and talk about business.

Society fair stall on the 13th march – all societies you should join if you want to run your own business.

Agenda item 7 | Furness education page

Take it down, need to find person who published it

Agenda item 8 | Extrav committee. Need to sort out date and time.

Have first meeting in couple weeks time.

Agenda item 9 | Welcome week committee

Need to set one up. Will is heading it

Need to start advertising it after extrav stuff is sorted

Agenda item 10 | Winter ball feedback

Last chance to get winter ball feedback in. Maybe post it in block chats

Agenda item 11 | Alumni event

Suggested that Lauren contact careers and do something with them.

Agenda item 12 | Bye-law reviews – Welfare and International Officer

Agenda item 13 | Bye-law reviews – Welfare and Education Officer